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The Commonwealth of Massachusetts

Town of Falmouth

This is to certify that

Shipwrecked, LLC

Robert M. Loewen, Manager

263 Grand Avenue
Falmouth, MA 02540
is hereby granted this

Entertainment License

This license is granted in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 140 of the General Laws as
amended by Chapter 299 of the Acts of 1926, and amendments thereto, to conduct the
amusements as herein described in connection with his regular business of innholder, common
victualler, or owner, manager or controller of a café, restaurant or other eating or drinking
establishment.

This license is granted as subject to the provisions of the General Laws, chapter one hundred and
forty, secitons twenty-two to thirty-two inclusive, and amendments thereto and shall not be valid
for a location other than as herein described.

BUILDING MUST BE SO INSULATED THAT ALL ENTERTAINMENT, MUSICAL OR
OTHERWISE, WILL NOT BE HEARD QUTSIDE THE BUILDING.

Monday - Saturday 11:00 am-1:00am; Sunday: 11:00 am to 12:00 am
OUTSIDE ENTERTAINMENT - TO BE ACOUSTIC SOLOS OR DUETS ONLY, from
2:00 - 8:00 pm Monday - Sunday

Valid from: June 21, 2021 Valid until: December 31, 2021
By order of The Falmouth Board of Selectmen

June 21, 2021

This License Must be Posted in a Conspicuous Place upon the Premises




Police

Phyllis Downey

From: Brian Reid

Sent: Wednesday, June 9, 2021 3:22 PM

To: Falmouth Licensing

Cc: Sean Doyle

Subject: RE: Entertainment License Change - Shipwrecked, LLC

The Police Department has no objection as long as the outdoor entertainment is within the guidelines of the Town Anti-
Noise bylaw.

Captain Brian L. Reid
Operations Division

Falmouth Police Department

750 Main Street

Falmouth, MA 02540

Office 774-255-4527 Ext. 4502
Fax 508-457-2566
brian.reid@falmouthpolicema.gov

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication and any accompanying document(s) are confidential and privileged.
They are intended for the sole use of the addressee. If you receive this transmission in error, you are advised that any
disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance upon the communication is strictly prohibited. if you
are not the intended recipient and have received this communication in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete the
original message. Thank you,

From: Falmouth Licensing

Sent: Monday, June 7, 2021 11:13 AM

To: Brian Reid <brian.reid@falmouthpolicema.gov>; Sean Doyle <sean.doyle@falmouthpolicema.gov>; Timothy Smith
<timothy.smith@falmouthfirema.gov>; Boyd Demelio <boyd.demello@falmouthfirema.gov>; Scott McGann
<scott.mcgann@falmouthma.gov>; Rod Palmer <rod.palmer@falmouthma.gov>; Noreen Stockman
<noreen.stockman@falmouthma.gov>; Thomas Bott <thomas.bott@falmouthma.gov>

Subject: Entertainment License Change - Shipwrecked, LLC

Good morning,

May we please request your recommendations/comments to the Select Board regarding the application by
Shipwrecked, LLC, for a change to their Entertainment License to include acoustic music in the courtyard, 7 days a
week from 2:00 - 8:00 pm. The Select Board will review the application at their meeting on June 21,

May we please request your response by Tuesday, June 15t

Thank you,
Phyllis

Phyllis Downey
Administrative Assistant
Town Administration

508-495-7325



Fre.

Phxllis Downez

From: Boyd Demello

Sent: Tuesday, June 8, 2021 7:26 AM

To: Falmouth Licensing; Brian Reid; Sean Doyle; Timothy Smith; Scott McGann; Rod Palmer:;
Noreen Stockman; Thomas Bott

Cc: Boyd Demello

Subject: RE: Entertainment License Change - Shipwrecked, LLC

No issues from Fire Rescue

Boyd W. DeMello

Fire Prevention Inspector

Falmouth Fire Rescue Department
boyd.demello@falmouthfirema.gov
508-495-2534 - Office
774-836-2436 - Cell Phone

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is privileged and confidential for the addressee(s) named above.
If you are not the intended recipient, you are prohibited from disseminating, using, or copying the contents and
should notify the sender immediately that you received this message in error.

From: Falmouth Licensing

Sent: Monday, June 7, 2021 11:13 AM

To: Brian Reid <brian.reid@falmouthpolicema.gov>; Sean Doyle <sean.doyle@falmouthpolicema.gov>; Timothy
Smith <timothy.smith@falmouthfirema.gov>; Boyd Demello <boyd.demello@falmouthfirema.gov>; Scott
McGann <scott.mcgann@falmouthma.gov>; Rod Palmer <rod.palmer@falmouthma.gov>; Noreen Stockman
<noreen.stockman@falmouthma.gov>; Thomas Bott <thomas.bott@falmouthma.gov>

Subject: Entertainment License Change - Shipwrecked, LLC

Good morning,

May we please request your recommendations/comments to the Select Board regarding the application by
Shipwrecked, LLC, for a change to their Entertainment License to include acoustic music in the courtyard, 7
days a week from 2:00 - 8:00 pm. The Select Board will review the application at their meeting on June 21,

May we please request your response by Tuesday, June 157

Thank you,
Phyllis

Phyllis Downey
Administrative Assistant
Town Administration
508-495-7325

Be advised that most emails to, and from, municipal offices and officials are public record. Confidentiality should not be expected.
1
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Phxllis Downez

From: Noreen Stockman

Sent: Tuesday, June 8, 2021 8:49 AM

To: Falmouth Licensing

Subject: RE: Entertainment License Change - Shipwrecked, LLC

No comment for ZBA.
Thank you,

Noreen H. Stockman
Zoning Administrator
Town of Falmouth

59 Town Hall Square
Falmouth, MA 02540
508-495-7462

From: Falmouth Licensing <licensing@falmouthma.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 7, 2021 11;13 AM

To: Brian Reid <brian.reid@falmouthpolicema.gov>; Sean Doyle <sean.doyle@falmouthpolicema.gov>; Timothy Smith
<timothy.smith@falmouthfirema.gov>; Boyd Demello <boyd.demello@falmouthfirema.gov>; Scott McGann
<scott.mcgann@falmouthma.gov>; Rod Palmer <rod.palmer@falmouthma.gov>; Noreen Stockman
<noreen.stockman@falmouthma.gov>; Thomas Bott <thomas.bott@falmouthma.gov>

Subject: Entertainment License Change - Shipwrecked, LLC

Good morning,

May we please request your recommendations/comments to the Select Board regarding the application by
Shipwrecked, LLC, for a change to their Entertainment License to include acoustic music in the courtyard, 7 days a
week from 2:00 - 8:00 pm. The Select Board will review the application at their meeting on June 215,

May we please request your response by Tuesday, June 15th?

Thank you,
Phyllis

Phyllis Downey
Administrative Assistant
Town Administration
508-495-7325

Be advised that most emails to, and from, municipal offices and officials are public record. Confidentiality should not be expected.



